

Minutes of the Argos Old Gold Booster Club
Monthly Meeting
Held on January 8, 2018

The Argos Old Gold Booster Club held a regular monthly meeting on Monday January 8, 2018. The following individuals were present for all or part of the meeting:

Laura Smith, Andy Nifong, Melanie Dean, Mandy Nifong, Patti Van Der Weele, Carrie Jo Bollenbacher, Jon Alcorn and Becky Vamos.

Laura Smith called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.

Mandy Nifong made a motion to approve the minutes of the November meeting. Laura Smith seconded the motion and the motion passed.

Patti Van Der Weele has provided Andy Nifong, Treasurer, with the most recently received bank statement for Old Gold.

There was no Outside Correspondence.

Andy Nifong presented the financial activity for the club during the month of November and December and the balance at this time is \$13,235.89. Mandy Nifong made a motion to approve the Treasurer's report with a second by Patti Van Der Weele. The motion passed.

Under Old Business: Laura Smith reported that she is working with the Art Club and an outside vendor to possibly help with an upcoming Cupcakes & Canvas event. More information will be sent to officers if this is something that can be scheduled for the month of March.

Mandy Nifong reported that new and additional spirit wear items will be available January 12th at the boys basketball game and fish fry. Youth sizes have been made available in the store, however, due to slow sales we will not be offering any new youth items until existing inventory is sold.

Laura Smith reported that Laura Jones has received information for an author to visit for the elementary. The cost at this time, however, makes it prohibitive for Old Gold to host this particular author unless a lower cost could be negotiated.

Under New Business Becky Vamos reported that the Elementary has a number of events and new programs coming up including: a possible trip to Geneva Center, Play Works, and Minds in Motion. Old Gold asked that she please let our club know if there is any financial needs that any of these programs and elementary classrooms/programs might need assistance with.

The February meeting will be held on Monday, February 12th at 6:30 p.m. in the library.

Patti Van Der Weele made a motion to adjourn and Mandy Nifong seconded the motion. The motion passed.

The meeting adjourned at 7:30 p.m.